Valley View
Golden Grove
Whitby

YO22 5HH

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 58P

4 March 2020

RE : NYM/2019/0398/FL

Dear Jill

Please find enclosed the completed Application for approval of details reserved condition form
and three copies as requested. The initial drawing/map showing the location of the package
treatment plant has been sent by email. If a further, more detailed drawing is needed (per our
email correspondence) we will prepare and forward one.

The application fee has been paid online by BACS.

Kind regards

Lorraine Clissold



From:

To: Jill Bastow

Subject: Biotec L6 Treatment plant

Date: 25 February 2020 16:33:51
Attachments: Screenshot 2020-02-25 at 16.30.14.ona
Hi Jill

Please find the information on the treatment plant below. Ours will be from the L range. The
Biotec L6.

I hope this is the information you need

Warm wishes

Lorraine

Klargester BioTec™

The Klargester BioTec™ is the economical off-mains solution for single houses
and uses the tried and tested aerobic biological process for the treatment of domestic
sewage. Klargester BioTec™ sewage treatment systems are ideal for single/multiple
houses and employ the well proven aerobic biological trickling filter process for the
treatment of sewage.



Key Features and Benefits

® Low-level visibility pedestrian cover

® Treats sewage using a traditional elevated filter

® Housing developments with up to 25 people

® Low running and maintenance costs, saving you time, effort and money

® Package options to suit all needs

 Integral pump system (IPS) discharge option available

® Performance tested - compliant with BSEN-12566 (Part 3) for assured performance
* 5 year guarantee options when purchased with a service and maintenance plan
e CE-marked

® PPFDS and HLA Alarms as standard

e Control Panel

® Beacon

Economy Version Available

The Klargester Domestic Biotec L Range is available for requirements of up to 18PE and features the following Product Benefits:

¢ No mechanical or electrical components within the plant - low running and maintenance costs
® Low level visibility with a lockable child-proof duty cover - safe for children and pets

¢ Easy to install and maintain with annual desludging




Wendy Strangeway

From: Lorraine Clissold

Sent: 04 March 2020 09:57

To: Jill Bastow

Cc: Gareth Reed

Subject: Sewage treatment plant at Valley View
Good Morning Jill

Following the confusion, I spent the evening doing some research into sewage disposal and have spent the
morning talking to our suppliers.

My understanding is that debate between septic tank and soaraway which took place at the time of our
planning application has been superseded by the introduction of the ‘treatment plant” (which we have
erroneously been calling a soaraway).

If T understand correctly, and I have now looked into this in depth, the treatment plant has been designed to
meet the new regulations (see
Homeowners with septic tanks that discharge directly into ditches, streams, canals, rivers,

surface water, drains or any other type of water course will need to replace or upgrade
their drainage either when they sell their property or as soon as possible.

Homeowners are responsible for their choice, installation and maintenance of their wastewater system under a new code of
practice introduced by the Environment Agency. They have a legal responsibility to minimise the impact of their sewage waste if
they manage it within the bounds of their property e.g. with a septic tank or sewage treatment plant (Binding Rules - England,
DEFRA, January 2015).

ALL septic tanks that currently ultimately discharge into watercourses will have to be either:
* Replaced using a sewage treatment plant with full BS EN 12566-3 Certification instead, or

The discharge to the watercourse stopped and diverted to a drainfield, designed and constructed to the current British Standard
BS6297 2007

Important Update:

Under very specific ground or site conditions, reed beds and converters can occasionally be used to comply with the General
Binding Rules. Kingspan Klargester's reed beds are low maintenance, easy to install, and Building Regulations-compliant.

below)

The discharge from a treatment plant is clear water which I have been told (though will not put to the test)
could be drunk. It is dispersed to the surface where we will create a small wetland habit which will enhance
the biodiversity of the woodland. As there is no contaminated water being discharged, no herring bone
channels, and the site is on a hill we don’t think there is a need for a percolation test. Moreover, whilst it
will be dispersed into the ground it could actually be dispersed into a watercourse will no ill effects.

Keith Bell at Wild Nobles, our supplier, is happy to talk this through to you or arrange for you to talk with
Kingspan, the manufacturer.

Please see the specification below. Especially point 04.



The Klargester Domestic ~ Product Benefits

BicDisc® is engineered

to treat wastewater

to the highest level of
standards and offers one
of the lowest lifetime
costs compared to other
treatment processes.

technology.

removal.

First Stage
Biological Treatment

[ Primary
Settlement Tank

o)

- Lhilises Rotating Biological Contactor

- Low running costs.

- Low level visibility with a lockable child-
proof cover - safe for children and pets.

- Delivers better than 95% pollution

- 10 year warranty options available
when purchased with a service and
maintenance plan.

- Supplied with a control panel and alarm.

- Managed Flow System.

- Totally silent in operation.

- The most stable process in the market.

- Controls the discharge volume.

The Rotational Biological Contactor

The RBC is central to the operation of
each Klargester BioDisc®. It supports a
biologically active film or biomass onto
which aerobic micro-organisms, naturally
found in sewage, become established.
Natural breakdown of sewage can then
occur as described below.

‘Control Panel

Low Voltage
. Beacon

Second Stage
Biclogical Treatment

Final Settlement
Tank

02

Primary Settlement Tank

‘Wastewater and sewage flows into the primary settlement tank
where the large solids are retained for future removal.

A

First Stage Biological Treatment

The liquor and fine solids then flow into the Biological Treatment
Zone 1 where the first stage of treatment occurs.



Technical Specifications

Model Reference BA BA-X BB BC
Performance

and Compliance

» Certified to

Pumped Outlet Avoiloble on BA, BA-X, BB models.

Applications:

The Klargester Domestic BioDisc® BA-BC range is suitable for a
range of applications including:

|
1l

Barn Small Offices Light Industrial Farms
Multiple Homes Conversions Presmises

03 04

Second Stage Biological Treatment Final Settlement Tank

The liquor is then fed forward at a controlled rate into Biolegical ~ The clean liquid passes into the final settlement tank where it
Treatment Zone 2 for further cleaning. can be discharged to ground or water course

I hope this is helpful and I apologise for the confusion which arose from the use of the generic term ’soak-
away’!

I have completed the CVC form and will copy and put in the post today

With kind regards

Lorraine



Decision No. NYM/2019/0398/FL

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
North York Moors National Park Authority

Notice of Decision of Planning Authority on Application for
Permission to Carry out Development

To: Lorraine Clissold
c/o Reed Studio
fao: Mr Gareth Reed
Keelham Cottage
Keelham Lane
Todmorden
OL14 8RX

The above named Authority being the Planning Authority for the purposes of your application
validated 11 June 2019, in respect of proposed development for the purposes of siting of 1
no. log cabin with associated footpath for use as holiday accommodation together
with construction of replacement domestic outbuilding at Valley View, Golden Grove,
Whitby has considered your application and has granted permission for the proposed
development subject to the following conditions:

1. The development hereby permitted shall be commenced before the expiration of
three years from the date of this permission.

2. The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out other than in strict
accordance with the following documents:
Document Description Document No. Date Received
Proposed Site Plan 01065 002 TP3 14 Aug 2019
Site Location Plan 01065 001 TP3 25 June 2019
Proposed Plans & Elevations Log Cabin 01065 007 TP1 4 June 2019
Proposed Plans & Elevations Outbuilding 01065 006 TP1 4 June 2019

or in accordance with any minor variation thereof that may be approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority.

3. The log cabin hereby approved shall not be used for residential purposes other than
holiday letting purposes. For the purpose of this condition ‘holiday letting’ means
letting to the same person, group of persons or family for period(s) not exceeding a
total of 28 days in any one calendar year.

4. The log cabin hereby permitted shall form and remain part of the curtilage of the
existing dwelling known as Valley View and shall not be sold or leased off from the
main dwelling or let off except as holiday accommaodation in accordance with the
terms of condition 3 above without a further grant of planning permission from the
Local Planning Authority.

5. In the event of the log cabin hereby approved no longer being required for holiday
letting purposes, within six months of the cessation of the use, the timber cabin shall
be completely removed from the site and thereafter the site retained clear of timber
cabins unless a further permission for an alternative use has been granted.

Continued/Conditions

Mr C M France
Director of Planning Date 3 September 2019

Please Note your Rights of Appeal are attached to this Decision Notice



Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Continuation of Decision No. NYM/2019/0398/FL

6. All new window frames, glazing bars, external doors and door frames shall be of
timber construction and shall be maintained in that condition in perpetuity unless
otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

7. No external lighting shall be installed in the development hereby permitted until
details of lighting have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The lighting shall be installed in accordance with the details so
approved and shall be maintained in that condition in perpetuity.

8. No provision of services including electric, sewage, telephone and water shall be
installed in the development hereby permitted until details have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The services shall be
installed in accordance with the details so approved and shall be maintained in that
condition in perpetuity.

9. Prior to the timber cabin hereby approved being first brought into use, a vehicle
passing place shall be provided in accordance with details first approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway Authority

10. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
mitigation, compensation and enhancement measures set out in paragraphs 5.1, 5.2
and 5.3 of the submitted Ecological Appraisal by Naturally Wild dated August 2019
and paragraph 5 of the Arboricultural Impact Assessment and Plan by Elliott
Consultancy dated August 2019.

11. No trees forming the woodland within the site shall be felled, uprooted, wilfully
damaged or destroyed, cut back or removed without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. Any work approved shall be carried out in accordance with
British Standard 3998:2010 Tree Work - Recommendations. If any retained
tree/hedge is removed, uprooted, destroyed or dies within five years of the
completion of the development, it shall be replaced with trees, shrubs or hedge
plants of a similar size and species, unless the Local Planning Authority gives
written consent to any variation.

Informative

1. You are advised that a separate licence will be required from the Highway Authority in
order to allow any works in the adopted highway to be carried out. The 'Specification for
Housing and Industrial Estate Roads and Private Street Works' published by North
Yorkshire County Council, the Highway Authority, is available at the County Council's
offices. The local office of the Highway Authority will also be pleased to provide the
detailed constructional specification referred to in condition 10.

Reasons for Conditions

1. To ensure compliance with Sections 91 to 94 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 as amended.
2. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the details of the development comply

with the provisions of NYM Core Policy A and NYM Development Policy 3, which
seek to conserve and enhance the special qualities of the NYM National Park.

Continued/Reasons for Conditions

Mr C M France
Director of Planning Date 3 September 2019



Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Continuation of Decision No. NYM/2019/0398/FL

3. The site is in a location where new residential development would be contrary to
NYM Core Policy J but permission for holiday accommodation has been permitted
to provide facilities for visitors in line with NYM Development Policy 16.

4. The site is in a location where the occupation of the accommodation hereby
permitted as a separate independent dwelling unit would be contrary to NYM Core
Policies B and J.

5. In order to comply with the provisions of NYM Development Policy 16 which seeks
to ensure that new chalet development can be removed when no longer required so
as to conserve and enhance the special qualities of the National Park.

6. For the avoidance of doubt and in order to comply with the provisions of NYM Core
Policy A and NYM Development Policy 3 which seek to ensure that the appearance
of the development is compatible with the character of the locality and that the
special qualities of the National Park are safeguarded.

7 & 8. Inthe interests of the visual amenities of the locality and to comply with the
provisions of NYM Core Policy A which seeks to conserve and enhance the special
gualities of the National Park.

0. In accordance with NYM Development Policy 23 and in the interests of highway
safety.

10 & In order to comply with the provisions of NYM Core Policy C which seeks to

11. conserve and enhance the quality and diversity of the natural environment.

Explanation of how the Authority has Worked Positively with the Applicant/Agent

The Local Planning Authority has acted positively in determining this application by
assessing the scheme against the Development Plan and other material considerations and
subsequently granting planning permission in accordance with the presumption in favour of
sustainable development, as set out within the National Planning Policy Framework.

Mr C M France
Director of Planning Date 3 September 2019



Rights of Appeal

(1) If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the Local Planning Authority to

refuse permission or approval for the proposed development, or to grant
permission or approval subject to conditions, they may appeal to the Secretary of
State of Department of Communities and Local Government in accordance with
Section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, within six months of the
date of this notice (12 weeks in the case of a minor commercial application). The
Secretary of State can allow a longer period for giving notice of an appeal but will
not normally be prepared to use this power unless there are special
circumstances which excuse the delay in giving notice of appeal. The Secretary of
State need not consider an appeal if it seems to the Secretary of State that the
Local Planning Authority could not have granted planning permission for the
proposed development or could not have granted it without the conditions they
imposed, having regard to the statutory requirements, to the provisions of any
development order and to any directions given under a development order.

In practice, the Secretary of State does not refuse to consider appeals solely because the
Local Planning Authority based their decision on a direction given by him.

)

N

If permission to develop land is refused, or granted subject to conditions, whether
by the Local Planning Authority or by the Secretary of State, the owner of the land
may claim that the land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial use in its
existing state and cannot be rendered capable of reasonably beneficial use by the
carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted, he may
serve on the council of the county/district in which the land is situated a purchase
notice requiring that council to purchase his interest in the land in accordance with
the provisions of Part VI of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Note: If an aggrieved applicant wishes to exercise their right of appeal as above
mentioned, they should do so using a form which you can get from the Secretary
of State at:

Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN (Tel:
0303 444 00 00) or online at www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/appeals

Notes

Please note, only the applicant possesses the right of appeal.

No consent, permission or approval hereby given absolves the applicant from the
necessity of obtaining the approval, under the Building Regulations, of the District
Council in whose area the site of the proposed Development is situated; or of
obtaining approval under any other Bye-Laws, local Acts, orders, regulations and
statutory provisions in force; and no part of the proposed development should be
commenced until such further approval has been obtained.

In your own interests your attention is particularly drawn to the conditions under
which approval has been given to your proposals. Failure to comply fully with the
conditions could lead to enforcement action resulting in work already done being
demolished or prosecution in Magistrates’ Court.

If this is a decision on a planning application relating to the same or substantially
the same land and development as is already the subject of an enforcement
notice, if you want to appeal against your Local Planning Authority’s decision on
your application, then you must do so within 28 days of the date of this notice.

If an enforcement notice is served relating to the same or substantially the same
land and development as in your application and if you want to appeal against
your Local Planning Authority’s decision on your application, then you must do so
within: 28 days of the date of service of the enforcement notice, or within 6 months
(12 weeks in the case of a householder appeal) of the date of this notice,
whichever period expires earlier.
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